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From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8.03 AM

To: | | (b)(3)
Cc COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: Request foDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky)

Classification: TUPSECRET~Ft MR

Hi (b)(3)

Hope you are well.

The case is still under review. Unfortunately, the pandemic created reduced staffing and we are unable to conduct review
of this case at this time. We have noted that it’s one of NRO’s 10 oldest.

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:39 AM
To: ‘

| (b)(3)
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA\ ‘
Subject: RE: Request for| konsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FOP-SEEREFAHGANOFORN-
Classification: FeP—SEEREFAAIRAANSTHORN
Good Morning,
{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 L as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.
{U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.
Thanks so much.

(b)(3)
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From:\ ‘

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 8:11 AM ‘
To:

(b)(3)
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA\
Subject: RE: Request for\_[consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky)

Classification: “FOP—SEERETAFFHFAAROFORN

The case was tasked to two directorates, one tasking is complete and we are awaiting a response from the other. 1 will
let them know that this case is one of NRO’s 10 oldest

Regards

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 4:23 PM

ﬁoq | - (b)3)

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request fo onsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) --—TOP-SEEREFFHGNOFORN-

Classification: FOP—SECRESAFPHANOFORN

LN NN

Good afternoon,

(U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 aswellasan  (b)(3)
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018,

(U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.
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Thank you.

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:59 PM

‘ a

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: Request foﬂ consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) --—TOP-SECREH/HGHANOFORN-

e L AT N T N TR
TorY

Classification: TUP sSTCRET-~Ft S

Good afternoon,

(U} Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018,

{1} Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you.

(b)(3)
From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:41 PM ‘

(b)(3)

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA |
Subject: RE: Request fo consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {(Michael Ravnitzky) --- TORSECREFAHCHNGFERN—
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Classification: TOP—SECRESAFFHAANCFORN—

Good afternoon,

{(U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 L as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

{1} Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you.
] )3)

FromJ
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:06 PM
To:\ ‘

* :

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request fo onsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) - TOP SECRET/7 IR/ NOFORN™

Classification:

We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.
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From:\ \

Sen‘t: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:58 PM ‘
To:

Cc: COMM-IMS0-IRRG-F

Subject: RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky)

[ A A sk A A A S ek n et alk G
L 4L LNV LN ENIN

Classification:

We were able to open the files. Qur case number isz

Regards,

From:‘ (b)(3)
Sent: Thursdav, November 01, 2018 12:35 PM
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-F L\

To:
OIA
Subject: RE: Request for onsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FoP-SEEREFAAHKANCFORMN—

Classification: “PFEP—SEEREFAFAIAANOESRN

Hi

What error message are you getting?

| would recommend giving it time as sometimes thezsystem does not work. (b)(3)

Thank you,

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 01, :

To: (b)(3)
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Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request for Bonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky)

Classification: —FEeP—SEERFET—TFEFoRN—

We cannot open themolder.

Regards,

From:\ ‘
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 10:42 AM ‘
To:

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| |
Subject: Request forDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~FOP-SECREFHTFHAMNOFORN—

T T T hinPatat v

Classification: —FoP—SFERFI " FHNOFORN

Good Morning!
{U) Please see the attached request forDreview oﬂjdocuments for NRO response to a FOIA request from Michael

Ravnitzky. I've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and included
the%jwhich has| |documents forDreview, treatment, and return to the NRO for our response to Mr. (b)(3)

Ravnitzky.

{U) Areturn email acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. In addition, please confirm you can access thez
folder.

{(U) If there are any guestions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
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Classification: "TOP—SEERETAEKAANOFORN-

) b1

assification: T TURET 7 NereRrRN-
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Classification: o e /TI\L oo™

I

Classification:; “PoP—SRaRifaimdiiimimit oot
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Classification: FoP—SReRERAAT HOFERN

Classification : —FoP—SECREFAFPRAINOEORN
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